8 December 2014

Mr David Nicholas
fyi-request-2236-225ef05a@requests.fyi.org.nz
fyi-request-2235-5eaf9a87 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Nicholas
Official Information Act 1982

On 2 December 2014 you asked for the following information under the Official Information Act
1982 (Act):

1. Can you provide a listing of what shares ACC hold as part of their investment
_portfolio? i
2. Does ACC have a policy on what companies it will not invest in or does ACC have a
green or ethical investment policy? 1
3. I have recently been assessed for a lump sum payment, the assessors report is |
being sent to peer review. Can you provide me with a list of current persons who

carry out these peer reviews.

4. Where in the ACC Act does it mention peer review? ;
5. Is there a generic job description and associated KP!’s for a peer reviewer. Please ;
provide a copy. }
\
{

Section 12 of the Act states that requests may be made by any person, being-
a) a New Zealand citizen; or
b) a permanent resident of New Zealand; or ;
c) a person who is in New Zealand; or *
d) a body corporate which is incorporated in New Zealand: or
e) a body corporate which is incorporated outside New Zealand but which has a place of ‘
business in New Zealand. |

You have previously been advised that as your request asks for personal information about a ‘
third party, ACC considers it appropriate to request evidence that the request is being made by a F
person as described in section 12 of the Act. \
If you would like to proceed with the request please provide us with a residential address in New
Zealand to which the information may be sent. If ACC has not received evidence that your
request complies with section 12 of the Act by 22 December 2014, the Corporation will consider
that you do not wish to proceed with the request.

If you do choose to proceed, you may be aware that the Official Information Act states that ACC
has a maximum of 20 working days to respond to your request. Section 2 of the Official
Information Act notes that the days between 25 December and 15 January (inclusive) are not
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included in the definition of “working day”. Once ACC has received your response to this letter
the number of working days for a response will commence from that day.

You have a right to complain to the Office of the Ombudsman. You can call them on 0800 802
602, 9am to 5pm weekdays, or write to:

The Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143

Yours sincerely

Government Services



